
 

MINUTES 

WYTHEVILLE TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2025 AT 6:00 PM 

     MUNICIPAL BUILDING - 150 EAST MONROE STREET 

WYTHEVILLE, VA 24382 
 

1. MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Mayor Beth Taylor, Vice-Mayor Candice Johnson, Councilwoman Cathy Pattison, 
Councilwoman Holly Atkins, Councilman Joseph Hand, Jr. 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 
None 

OTHERS PRESENT: 
Interim Town Manager Sherry Corvin, Assistant Town Manager Elaine Holeton, Town 
Attorney Paul Cassell, Chief Deputy Clerk Brandi Jones, Police Chief Joel Hash, Public 
Works Director Kevin Hackler, Assistant Director of Public Utilities and Engineering 
Andrew Austin, Assistant Computer Operations Manager Jeff Hooper, Police Officer 
Brandi Holmes, Diane DiBiasi, Tommy Atkins, Ryan Lucy, Kerry Eans, Julia Tomiak 

2. RE: CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Taylor called the meeting to order. 

3. RE: ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

Mayor Taylor established that a quorum of Council members was present. 

4. RE: PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Vice-Mayor Johnson.  

5. RE: 7:00 P.M. RECESS 

Mayor Taylor advised that for informational purposes only, the agenda includes a 7:00 
p.m. scheduled recess. 

6. RE: APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Mayor Taylor advised that the next agenda item is the Approval of Agenda. She inquired if 
there was a motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

Motion made by Councilwoman Pattison, Seconded by Vice-Mayor Johnson. Mayor Taylor 
inquired if there was any discussion on the motion. There being none, the motion was 
approved with the following voting results, by roll call vote: Voting Yea: Councilwoman 
Pattison, Mayor Taylor, Councilwoman Atkins, Vice-Mayor Johnson. Voting Abstaining: 
Councilman Hand, Jr., due to his absence.  

7. RE: CONSENT AGENDA 

A. RE: MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL WORK SESSION AND THE REGULAR 
MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 8, 2025 

Mayor Taylor presented the consent agenda consisting of the minutes of the Council 
work session and the regular meeting of September 8, 2025. She inquired if there 
was a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented.  

Motion made by Vice-Mayor Johnson, Seconded by Councilwoman Pattison. Mayor 
Taylor inquired if there was any discussion on the motion. There being none, the 
motion was approved with the following voting in favor and there being no opposition: 
Voting Yea: Mayor Taylor, Vice-Mayor Johnson, Councilwoman Pattison, 
Councilwoman Atkins, Councilman Hand, Jr. 

8. RE: CITIZENS' PERIOD 



Mayor Taylor advised that the next agenda item is Citizens' Period. She stated that there is 
one citizen listed on the sign-in sheet who would like to address the Council during 
Citizens' Period. She requested Ms. Diane DiBiasi to come to the podium and state her 
name and address for the recording of the minutes.  

Ms. Diane DiBiasi was recognized and stated that she lives on Golf Club Lane in 
Wytheville. She then addressed the Council regarding if the Golf Club is in a historical 
district, and if there are any funds allocated that could be used for improvements at the 
Golf Club to help host and fund the Wythe County Schools’ golf teams. Mayor Taylor 
stated that she would recommend Ms. DiBiasi contact local non-profit organizations to ask 
for funding assistance, and that she would, personally, help develop a list of local non-
profits for Ms. DiBiasi to contact. A brief discussion was held regarding entities and 
organizations that Ms. DiBiasi can contact to inquire about funding assistance for the Golf 
Course. Mayor Taylor thanked Ms. DiBiasi for her comments.  

Mayor Taylor inquired if there was anyone else attending the meeting who would like to 
address the Council during Citizens' Period. There being none, she proceeded with the 
agenda.  

9. RE: PUBLIC HEARINGS, REQUESTS, RESOLUTIONS, COUNCIL DECISIONS 

A. RE: TRAFFIC CONTROL REQUEST - STUFFED STRUT 5K RUN AND KIDS FUN 
RUN 

Mayor Taylor advised that the next agenda item is to consider the request of Jordan 
Stidham for traffic control to conduct a Stuffed Strut 5K Run and a Kids Fun Run on 
Thursday, November 27, 2025, at 7:00 a.m. She inquired if there was a motion to 
approve the request of Jordan Stidham for traffic control to conduct a Stuffed Strut 5K 
Run and a Kids Fun Run on Thursday, November 27, 2025, at 7:00 a.m. 

Motion made by Vice-Mayor Johnson, Seconded by Councilwoman Atkins. Mayor 
Taylor inquired if there was any discussion on the motion. There being none, the 
motion was approved with the following voting in favor and there being no opposition: 
Voting Yea: Mayor Taylor, Vice-Mayor Johnson, Councilwoman Pattison, 
Councilwoman Atkins, Councilman Hand, Jr.  

B. RE: SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING - KENNY POWERS SPECIAL EXCEPTION 
PERMIT REQUEST 

Mayor Taylor advised that the next agenda item is to consider scheduling a public 
hearing for the October 27, 2025, Town Council meeting to consider the request of 
Kenny Powers for a Special Exception Permit to allow a homestay use without the 
host being present and to allow a use for a wholesale coffee bean roastery for the 
property located at 640 and 650 West Lee Highway, Tax Map Parcel #41A-3-
7,8,9,10,11,12,13 and 14, in a B-2 Business Zoning District. She inquired if there was 
a motion to schedule a public hearing for the October 27, 2025, Town Council 
meeting at 6:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as possible, to consider the request of 
Kenny Powers for a Special Exception Permit to allow a homestay use without the 
host being present and to allow a use for a wholesale coffee bean roastery for the 
property located at 640 and 650 West Lee Highway, Tax Map Parcel #41A-3-
7,8,9,10,11,12,13 and 14, in a B-2 Business Zoning District.  

Motion made by Councilwoman Pattison, Seconded by Vice-Mayor Johnson. Mayor 
Taylor inquired if there was any discussion on the motion. There being none, the 
motion was approved with the following voting in favor and there being no opposition: 
Voting Yea: Mayor Taylor, Vice-Mayor Johnson, Councilwoman Pattison, 
Councilwoman Atkins, Councilman Hand, Jr.  

C. RE: SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING - ROGER WYATT REZONING REQUEST 

Mayor Taylor advised that the next agenda item is to consider scheduling a public 
hearing for the October 27, 2025, Town Council meeting to consider the request of 
Roger Wyatt for the rezoning of property located at 405 North 4th Street, Tax Map 
Parcel #41A-1-27-8, from R-2 Residential to B-2 Business. She inquired if there was 
a motion to schedule a public hearing for the October 27, 2025, Town Council 
meeting at 6:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as possible, to consider the request of 



Roger Wyatt for the rezoning of property located at 405 North 4th Street, Tax Map 
Parcel #41A-1-27-8, from R-2 Residential to B-2 Business.  

Motion made by Vice-Mayor Johnson, Seconded by Councilman Hand, Jr. Mayor 
Taylor inquired if there was any discussion on the motion. There being none, the 
motion was approved with the following voting in favor and there being no opposition: 
Voting Yea: Mayor Taylor, Vice-Mayor Johnson, Councilwoman Pattison, 
Councilwoman Atkins, Councilman Hand, Jr.  

D. RE: CONTINUED DISCUSSION REGARDING THE PURCHASE OF A BOOM 
FLAIL TRACTOR FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

Mayor Taylor advised that the next agenda item is continued discussion regarding 
the purchase of a boom flail tractor for the Public Works Department. She noted that 
Director of Public Works Kevin Hackler will present additional information to the 
Council regarding this topic. Director Hackler stated that he was asked to attend the 
meeting to speak to the Council about the boom flail tractor. He noted that different 
attachments are available for this tractor, and that a boom flail tractor would help the 
Public Works Department with mowing banks, rights-of-way, behind guard rails, 
trimming trees, etc. Director Hackler commented that a boom flail tractor could help 
the look of the town and some of the rights-of-way. He stated that the current mowing 
season is almost over and that, hopefully, he could request the purchase of a boom 
flail tractor in next year's budget. Councilwoman Atkins advised that she wanted to 
clarify that this was included in this fiscal year's budget. Director Hackler noted that 
he did include the boom flail tractor in his budget for this fiscal year. Councilwoman 
Atkins explained that, from her understanding, a boom flail tractor would benefit at 
least three (3) of the Town's department. Director Hackler stated that a lot of the 
Town's departments could use it because it has multiple attachments. He noted that, 
right now, they would like the boom flail attachment because it could be used to trim 
bushes and reduce weed eating. Councilwoman Atkins inquired if the boom flail 
tractor would provide extra safety for employees who are climbing embankments. 
Director Hackler commented that it could be safer than trying to access those areas 
with a regular tractor or having an employee climb a bank to weed eat or to use a 
chainsaw. He stated that he thinks this would be a nice piece of equipment. Director 
Hackler reiterated that the ultimate decision is up to the Council and that he could 
request the purchase of a boom flail tractor in next year’s budget, if the Council 
decides not to purchase it now. He commented that it would be safer and not get one 
of his employees killed. Councilwoman Atkins inquired if the boom flail tractor was 
one of Director Hackler's major budget requests for this budget. Director Hackler 
stated that is correct. Discussion continued regarding the potential benefits of a boom 
flail tractor and the possibility of including the purchase of a boom flail tractor in the 
next fiscal year budget with multiple attachments. Vice-Mayor Johnson inquired if 
Interim Town Manager Corvin could speak with other Town Department Heads to 
discuss how a boom flail tractor could benefit their departments. Interim Town 
Manager Corvin stated that she would be happy to speak with the other Town 
Department Heads about this.  

A motion was made by Councilwoman Atkins and seconded by Vice-Mayor Johnson 
to purchase a boom flail tractor for the Public Works Department. Mayor Taylor 
inquired if there was any discussion on the motion. Councilman Hand stated that he 
thinks the boom flail tractor is a great piece of equipment, however, former Interim 
Town Manager Moore took the request for the boom flail tractor out of the budget. He 
noted that there are no funds allocated in the current budget to purchase this piece of 
equipment. Councilman Hand advised that he supports the purchase of a boom flail 
tractor in next year’s budget, due to the current budget being $2 million over budget 
just 90 days after it was approved. Mayor Taylor noted that she feels the same way 
as Councilman Hand, and that she wants to make sure funds for a boom flail tractor 
are included in next year’s budget. Councilwoman Atkins stated that, if she 
remembers correctly, some Town departments wanted to give up some of their 
equipment requests because they were under the impression that they would not 
receive a raise. She commented that Town employees did receive a four (4) percent 
raise, however, she did not want safety equipment to be sacrificed over raises. Vice-
Mayor Johnson stated that employee safety is very important, and that a dollar 
amount cannot be put on someone's life when additional safety measures could have 
been taken. Mayor Taylor inquired if there was any further discussion. There being 
none, the motion was denied with the following voting results, by roll call vote: Voting 



Yea: Vice-Mayor Johnson, Councilwoman Atkins. Voting Nay: Mayor Taylor, 
Councilwoman Pattison, Councilman Hand, Jr. 

E. RE: REQUEST TO USE REMAINING SEWER INFLOW AND INFILTRATION 
PROJECT FUNDS FOR THE REPAIR/REPLACEMENT OF TOWN SEWER LINE 
INFRASTRUCTURE 

Mayor Taylor advised that the next agenda item is the request to use remaining 
Sewer Inflow and Infiltration Project funds for the repair/replacement of Town sewer 
line infrastructure. She noted that Assistant Director of Public Utilities and 
Engineering Andrew Austin will give the Council more information regarding this 
topic. Assistant Director Austin stated that there is remaining grant and loan funding 
in the amount of $781,584 that can be utilized for construction purposes. He 
explained that this amount does include a five (5) percent retainment, withheld by the 
Town, to help guarantee that the completed work was done properly. Assistant 
Director Austin advised that in addition to the remaining grant and loan funding, there 
is remaining funding allocated in the amount of $61,209 for construction inspection, 
$2,110 for engineering services and $20,000 for administrative services, that can be 
utilized during this requested extension of work. He explained that this funding would 
be used for the pipelining of a sewer gravity line. Assistant Director Austin stated that 
the Capital Improvements Project (CIP) line item for this project did not receive a 
carryover from Fiscal Year 2024-25 into Fiscal Year 2025-26 in the amount of 
$864,903. He noted that it is Town staff's request that Council approve a budget 
amendment for an amount of $864,903 for this project, understanding that up to 75 
percent of this funding is reimbursable through the Department of Environmental 
Quality (DEQ) grant.  

A motion was made by Councilman Hand, Jr. and seconded by Councilwoman 
Pattison to use the remaining Sewer Inflow and Infiltration Project funds in the 
amount of $864,903 for the pipelining of a sewer gravity line, noting the required 
match will not exceed $216,226. Mayor Taylor inquired if there was any discussion 
on the motion. Councilwoman Pattison stated that she would like to add that the 
Sewer Inflow and Infiltration project has worked and she is thankful for that. She 
noted that she had sewer issues at her house, and this project has helped solve 
those issues. Councilwoman Pattison commented that she would like to see this 
project continue through town. Mayor Taylor inquired if there was any further 
discussion. There being none, the motion was approved with the following voting 
results, by roll call vote: Voting Yea: Councilman Hand, Jr., Councilwoman Pattison, 
Mayor Taylor, Councilwoman Atkins, Vice-Mayor Johnson.  

F. RE: PRESENTATION REGARDING AN ENGINEERED TANK CARE PROPOSAL 
FOR TOWN WATER TANKS 

Mayor Taylor advised that the next agenda item is a presentation by Assistant 
Director of Public Utilities and Engineering Andrew Austin regarding an Engineered 
Tank Care Proposal for Town water tanks. Assistant Director Austin stated that this is 
the Capital Improvements Project (CIP) for the Public Utilities Department, 
specifically, the Water Treatment Plant that was included in this year's budget. He 
then presented the results from the Request for Proposal (RFP) for Engineered Tank 
Care, Staff's selection between two (2) respondents and the tank care agreement. 
Assistant Director Austin stated that this would be a 10-year agreement with 
Southern Corrosion, Incorporated for the inspection, repair, etc. of the Town's water 
tanks. He noted that the funds required for the first year of the contract have been 
approved in this year's budget. Assistant Director Austin then reviewed the 10-year 
cost breakdown total for professional tank maintenance with Southern Corrosion, Inc. 
He stated that Town staff is requesting that the Council authorize the Interim Town 
Manager to execute the agreement with Southern Corrosion, Inc. for professional 
tank maintenance.  

A motion was made by Councilman Hand, Jr. and seconded by Councilwoman 
Pattison to authorize the Interim Town Manager to execute the agreement with 
Southern Corrosion, Incorporated regarding the Engineered Tank Care Proposal for 
Town water tanks. Mayor Taylor inquired if there was any discussion on the motion. 
There being none, the motion was approved with the following voting results, by roll 
call vote: Voting Yea: Vice-Mayor Johnson, Councilwoman Atkins, Mayor Taylor, 
Councilwoman Pattison, Councilman Hand, Jr.  



G. RE: CONSIDERATION TO ADOPT THE MONROE STREET HOUSING 
PRODUCTION PROJECT PROGRAM DESIGN 

Mayor Taylor advised that the next agenda item is to consider adopting the Monroe 
Street Housing Production Program Design. She noted that Assistant Town Manager 
Elaine Holeton will give the Council additional information regarding this topic. 
Assistant Town Manager Holeton stated that one of the requirements from the 
Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) regarding the Monroe 
Street Housing Production Project is for the Town Council to adopt the Program 
Design. She explained that the program design outlines the role of the Town, 
construction management and aspects of procurement for this project. Mayor Taylor 
inquired if there was a motion to adopt the Monroe Street Housing Production Project 
Program Design.  

Motion made by Councilman Hand, Jr., Seconded by Councilwoman Pattison. Mayor 
Taylor inquired if there was any discussion on the motion. There being none, the 
motion was approved with the following voting results, by roll call vote: Voting Yea: 
Councilman Hand, Jr., Councilwoman Pattison, Mayor Taylor, Councilwoman Atkins, 
Vice-Mayor Johnson.  

H. RE: ORDINANCE NO. 1457 

Mayor Taylor presented Ordinance No. 1457, an ordinance rescinding Ordinance No. 
1453, an ordinance that amended and reenacted Ordinance No. 1028, generally 
known as Personnel Rules, Regulations, and Policies, of the Town of Wytheville, 
Virginia, so as to amend and reenact Section 4. Pay of Employees, Subsection 4.1A. 
Salary Increases for Appointed Employees (Town Manager, Town Attorney, Town 
Clerk and Town Treasurer) so that Salary Increases for Only Appointed Employees 
Require Town Council Approval, on first and final reading. She advised that Interim 
Town Manager Sherry Corvin will present more information to the Council regarding 
this ordinance. Interim Town Manager Corvin stated that on July 14, 2025, the Town 
Council adopted Ordinance No. 1453 that required Town Council approval for all 
employee salary increases. She noted that Ordinance No. 1457 would rescind 
Ordinance No. 1453 and would make it effective so that only salary increases for 
appointed employees (Town Manager, Town Attorney, Town Clerk and Town 
Treasurer) would require Town Council approval, and all other salary increases for 
employees would require only the Town Manager’s approval. Vice-Mayor Johnson 
stated that she has a concern regarding Ordinance No. 1457. She explained that, in 
the past, she has questioned some job reclassifications for several employees, and 
that her inquiries did not go anywhere until former Interim Town Manager Steve 
Moore looked into the reclassifications. Vice-Mayor Johnson noted that former 
Interim Town Manager Moore discovered that those positions should not have been 
reclassified. She stated that the reason Council approval for all salary increases was 
requested is because things need to be fair for all employees. Vice-Mayor Johnson 
continued to discuss her concern regarding Ordinance No. 1457, and the reasons 
why she is not in favor of rescinding Ordinance No. 1453. Councilwoman Atkins 
stated that, previously, during a Budget and Finance Committee meeting, they 
discovered that numbers were being tweaked. She commented that she did not 
agree with that and that it was not fair. Councilwoman Atkins noted that she spoke to 
former Interim Town Manager Moore regarding some employees not receiving raises 
when others did, and it was discovered that job descriptions had been changed. She 
advised that she does not agree with rescinding Ordinance No. 1453. Councilwoman 
Atkins continued to explain her concerns and her reasons for not wanting to adopt 
Ordinance No. 1457. Mayor Taylor stated that the concerns that were expressed 
were an issue in the past, however, current Town Management has not put the 
Council in any similar situations. Councilwoman Atkins inquired about Interim Town 
Manager Corvin's view towards this matter. Interim Town Manager Corvin stated that 
the only issue with Council approval on all salary increases is that it can cause up to 
a two (2) week delay for employees who are waiting to receive their increase, due to 
waiting on Council member signatures. Vice-Mayor Johnson commented that she 
does not have an issue back paying those employees who encountered a delay in 
their salary increases. Discussion continued regarding the Council's opinions and 
concerns regarding rescinding Ordinance No. 1453, and the potential adoption of 
Ordinance No. 1457. 



A motion was made by Councilman Hand and seconded by Councilwoman Pattison 
to adopt Ordinance No. 1457, an ordinance rescinding Ordinance No. 1453, an 
ordinance that amended and reenacted Ordinance No. 1028, generally known as 
Personnel Rules, Regulations, and Policies, of the Town of Wytheville, Virginia, so as 
to amend and reenact Section 4. Pay of Employees, Subsection 4.1A. Salary 
Increases for Appointed Employees (Town Manager, Town Attorney, Town Clerk and 
Town Treasurer) so that Salary Increases for only Appointed Employees Require 
Town Council Approval, on first and final reading. Mayor Taylor inquired if there was 
any discussion on the motion. There being none, the motion was approved with the 
following voting results, by roll call vote: Voting Yea: Mayor Taylor, Councilwoman 
Pattison, Councilman Hand, Jr. Voting Nay: Vice-Mayor Johnson, Councilwoman 
Atkins.  

I. RE: ORDINANCE NO. 1459 

Mayor Taylor presented Ordinance No. 1459, an ordinance amending and reenacting 
Chapter 9, Offenses-Miscellaneous, Article I. In General, Division 1. Generally, by 
adding a new Section 9-45. Camping on Public Property, of the Code of the Town of 
Wytheville, Virginia, on first and final reading. Interim Town Manager Corvin stated 
that this ordinance changes the Town Code to state that it shall be unlawful for any 
person to camp on public property within the Town of Wytheville except within a 
designated camping area. Mayor Taylor inquired if there was a motion to adopt 
Ordinance No. 1459, an Ordinance amending and reenacting Chapter 9, Offenses-
Miscellaneous, Article I. In General, Division 1. Generally, by adding a new Section 9-
45. Camping on Public Property, of the Code of the Town of Wytheville, Virginia, on 
first and final reading.  

Motion made by Councilman Hand, Jr., Seconded by Vice-Mayor Johnson. Mayor 
Taylor inquired if there was any discussion on the motion. There being none, the 
motion was approved with the following voting results, by roll call vote: Voting Yea: 
Councilman Hand, Jr., Councilwoman Pattison, Mayor Taylor, Councilwoman Atkins, 
Vice-Mayor Johnson.  

J. RE: CONSIDERATION TO ADOPT THE AMENDED TOWN COUNCIL RULES OF 
PROCEDURE FOR 2025 

Mayor Taylor advised that the next agenda item is to consider adopting the amended 
Town Council Rules of Procedure for 2025. She noted that Interim Town Manager 
Sherry Corvin will give the Council more information regarding the Rules of 
Procedure. Interim Town Manager Corvin stated that the changes that were 
suggested by Town staff are highlighted in yellow, and the changes that have been 
made since the last Town Council meeting are highlighted in green. She explained 
that the changes in green deleted the Town staff's suggestion that it takes a 
consensus of the Town Council to place a topic on the meeting agenda. Vice-Mayor 
Johnson inquired if the Mayor will, also, have the authority to approve or disapprove 
a proposed agenda item. Interim Town Manager Corvin stated that is correct. She 
noted that there is another portion of the Rules of Procedure that states the agenda 
will be composed by the Mayor and the Town Manager. Vice-Mayor Johnson inquired 
if a proposed agenda item will be removed if it is not wanted by the Mayor. Interim 
Town Manager Corvin advised that it could be placed on the agenda, or the agenda 
could be amended to add or remove an agenda item during the Approval of Agenda. 
Councilwoman Atkins inquired of Town Attorney Cassell if this document could be 
kept open for review, because she has some concerns regarding how an incident 
was managed between two (2) Council members in-between two (2) meetings. Town 
Attorney Cassell stated that the Council can choose if they want to act on this tonight, 
or they can table action for a future meeting. Mayor Taylor advised that Interim Town 
Manager Corvin is limited in what language she can include in this document 
regarding those types of situations. Interim Town Manager Corvin stated that after 
discussion with the Town Attorney, Town staff has included everything she believes 
is allowed regarding situations like Councilwoman Atkins is referring. Councilwoman 
Atkins inquired of Town Attorney Cassell if he knew of any additional language that 
could be added to the Rules of Procedure to address conflicts between Town Council 
members. Town Attorney Cassell advised that this draft of the Rules of Procedure 
states that it will govern the decorum of Council members, therefore, the Rules of 
Procedure addresses situations like Councilwoman Atkins has discussed. He stated 
that there are other actions that can be taken, however, they will not be dealt with in 



the Rules of Procedure. Discussion continued regarding additional language in the 
Rules of Procedure that address the decorum and actions of Town Council members, 
and how the Rules of Procedure govern Town Council members' actions during 
Town Council meetings only.  

A motion was made by Councilwoman Atkins and seconded by Vice-Mayor Johnson 
to table action on the Town Council Rules of Procedure for 2025. Mayor Taylor 
inquired if there was any discussion on the motion. There being none, the motion was 
approved with the following voting results, by roll call vote: Voting Yea: Vice-Mayor 
Johnson, Councilwoman Atkins, Mayor Taylor, Councilwoman Pattison, Councilman 
Hand, Jr. 

A. RE: UPCOMING MEETINGS 

Mayor Taylor advised that the next agenda item is upcoming meetings. Chief Deputy 
Clerk Brandi Jones presented the upcoming meetings, as follows: 

1. The Joint Industrial Development Authority of Wythe County will meet on 
Thursday, September 25, 2025, and Thursday, October 23, 2025, at 3:00 p.m., in the 
Council Chambers.  

2. The Wytheville Town Council and Wytheville Planning Commission will hold a joint 
meeting on Thursday, September 25, 2025, at 6:00 p.m., at the Wytheville Meeting 
Center.  

3. The Safety and Events Committee will meet on Tuesday, October 7, 2025, at 
10:00 a.m., in Conference Room A.  

4. The Recreation Commission will meet on Wednesday, October 8, 2025, at 5:30 
p.m., at the Wytheville Community Center.  

5. The Wytheville Planning Commission will meet on Thursday, October 9, 2025, at 
6:00 p.m., in the Council Chambers.  

6. The Town of Wytheville Municipal Offices will be closed and all services curtailed 
on Monday, October 13, 2025, due to the Columbus Day holiday.  

7. The Wytheville Town Council meeting scheduled for Tuesday, October 14, 2025, 
has been cancelled.  

8. The Wytheville Redevelopment and Housing Authority will meet on Wednesday, 
October 15, 2025, at 12:00 p.m., at the Housing Authority office.  

9. The New River Regional Water Authority will meet on Thursday, October 16, 2025, 
at 10:00 a.m., at the Water Plant in Austinville. 

10. The Wytheville Board of Zoning Appeals annual training meeting scheduled for 
Thursday, October 16, 2025, has been cancelled.  

11. The Downtown Wytheville, Incorporated (DTW) Board of Directors will meet on 
Monday, October 20, 2025, at 5:30 p.m., at the DTW office.  

12. The next regular scheduled Wytheville Town Council meeting will be held on 
Monday, October 27, 2025, at 6:00 p.m., in the Council Chambers.  

11. RE: OTHER BUSINESS 

A. RE: COUNCIL MEMBER TIME 

Mayor Taylor advised that the next agenda item is Council Member Time. She 
inquired if Vice-Mayor Johnson had anything she would like to discuss during Council 
Member Time. Vice-Mayor Johnson stated that she did not have anything to discuss, 
at this time.  

Mayor Taylor inquired if Councilwoman Atkins had anything she would like to discuss 
during Council Member Time. Councilwoman Atkins stated that she attended the 
service for the remains of a World War II veteran that were found almost a year ago 



and was just recently identified as Private First Class Corvin. She noted that the 
service was very touching and very moving and that she is thankful for his service.  

Councilwoman Atkins stated that she appreciates the work that is being done on the 
curb and guttering near Real Life Ministries and West North Street and that it looks 
good.  

Mayor Taylor stated that she did not have anything to discuss during Council Member 
Time.  

Mayor Taylor inquired if Councilwoman Pattison had anything she would like to 
discuss during Council Member Time. Councilwoman Pattison stated that she had 
two citizens approach her regarding the parking spaces at the Municipal Building not 
being well marked and inquired if Interim Town Manager Corvin could have the 
Public Works Department look at the parking spaces. Interim Town Manager Corvin 
noted that she would be glad to have them check on this matter.  

Mayor Taylor inquired if Councilman Hand had anything he would like to discuss 
during Council Member Time. Councilman Hand stated that he did not have anything 
to discuss during Council Member Time  

Vice-Mayor Johnson stated that she would like to thank Chief Hash and his Staff for 
their hard work early that morning while dealing with a situation. She commented that 
she is also thankful that all the Staff handling this situation is safe.  

12. RE: ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to be discussed, Mayor Taylor adjourned the meeting. 
(7:18 p.m.) 

 

                 
       Beth A. Taylor, Mayor 

 
 
         
Brandi N. Jones, Chief Deputy Clerk 


